

City of Mission Election

OFFICIAL CANVASS OF ELECTION RETURNS

May 07, 2022

City of Mission

ELECTION RETURNS CANVASS

May 07, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section One	Cumulative Report
Section Two	Precinct by Precinct Report
Section Three	Summary Report

SECTION ONE

CANVASS OF ELECTION RETURNS

CUMULATIVE REPORT

May 07, 2022

City of Mission Cumulative Results

O.C. . 1

Run Time 10:29 Run Date 05/16/2

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 1

Official Results

Registered Voters

7662 of 409032 = 1.87%

Polling Places Reporting

Choice	Party	Absente	Absentee Voting		Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		108	27.55%	1,546	27.81%	460	28.00%	2,114	27.83%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		90	22.96%	2,154	38.74%	542	32.99%	2,786	36.68%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		191	48.72%	1,751	31.49%	599	36.46%	2,541	33.46%
Victor Anzaldua		3	0.77%	109	1.96%	42	2.56%	154	2.03%
	Cast Votes:	392	100.00%	5,560	100.00%	1,643	100.00%	7,595	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		44		22		67	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, Cit	y of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		107	28.08%	2,146	39.93%	560	35.74%	2,813	38.42%
Noel Salinas		59	15.49%	1,011	18.81%	297	18.95%	1,367	18.67%
Jessica Ortega		215	56.43%	2,217	41.25%	710	45.31%	3,142	42.91%
	Cast Votes:	381	100.00%	5,374	100.00%	1,567	100.00%	7,322	100.00%
	Undervotes:	12		230		98		340	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		176	47.06%	1,706	32.66%	544	36.10%	2,426	34.14%
Abiel Flores		179	47.86%	3,312	63.40%	912	60.52%	4,403	61.97%
Joe Vargas (W)		19	5.08%	206	3.94%	51	3.38%	276	3.88%
	Cast Votes:	374	100.00%	5,224	100.00%	1,507	100.00%	7,105	100.00%
	Undervotes:	19		380		158		557	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

*** End of report ***

SECTION TWO

CANVASS OF ELECTION RETURNS

PRECINCT BY PRECINCT REPORT

May 07, 2022

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 *A*Run Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 1

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

009

840 of 3,047 registered voters = 27.57%

Choice	Party	Absente	Absentee Voting		Early Voting		Election Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		4	18.18%	138	21.80%	47	25.68%	189	22.55%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		7	31.82%	283	44.71%	69	37.70%	359	42.84%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		11	50.00%	193	30.49%	63	34.43%	267	31.86%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	19	3.00%	4	2.19%	23	2.74%
	Cast Votes:	22	100.00%	633	100.00%	183	100.00%	838	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		1		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	y of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Election Day			Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		11	50.00%	284	45.51%	70	38.89%	365	44.19%
Noel Salinas		1	4.55%	119	19.07%	35	19.44%	155	18.77%
Jessica Ortega		10	45.45%	221	35.42%	75	41.67%	306	37.05%
	Cast Votes:	22	100.00%	624	100.00%	180	100.00%	826	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		10		4		14	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		8	36.36%	214	35.02%	74	42.53%	296	36.68%
Abiel Flores		14	63.64%	382	62.52%	98	56.32%	494	61.21%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	15	2.45%	2	1.15%	17	2.11%
	Cast Votes:	22	100.00%	611	100.00%	174	100.00%	807	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		23		10		33	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 Al Run Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 2

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

010 481 of 2,430 registered voters = 19.799

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		23	27.38%	98	33.79%	38	36.89%	159	33.33%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		14	16.67%	101	34.83%	27	26.21%	142	29.77%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		46	54.76%	87	30.00%	35	33.98%	168	35.22%
Victor Anzaldua		1	1.19%	4	1.38%	3	2.91%	8	1.68%
	Cast Votes:	84	100.00%	290	100.00%	103	100.00%	477	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		3		1		4	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		18	21.43%	114	40.28%	36	37.11%	168	36.21%
Noel Salinas		9	10.71%	40	14.13%	12	12.37%	61	13.15%
Jessica Ortega		57	67.86%	129	45.58%	49	50.52%	235	50.65%
	Cast Votes:	84	100.00%	283	100.00%	97	100.00%	464	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		10		7		17	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci									
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Early Voting		Election Day			Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		39	47.56%	72	26.67%	43	44.33%	154	34.30%
Abiel Flores		38	46.34%	157	58.15%	46	47.42%	241	53.67%
Joe Vargas (W)		5	6.10%	41	15.19%	8	8.25%	54	12.03%
	Cast Votes:	82	100.00%	270	100.00%	97	100.00%	449	100.00%
	Undervotes:	2		23		7		32	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

O.(.. . 1

Run Time 10:30 Al Run Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 3

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

028

341 of 2,996 registered voters = 11.38%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		1	12.50%	65	24.62%	10	14.93%	76	22.429
Norie Gonzalez Garza		1	12.50%	103	39.02%	24	35.82%	128	37.76%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		6	75.00%	88	33.33%	30	44.78%	124	36.58%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	8	3.03%	3	4.48%	11	3.24%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	264	100.00%	67	100.00%	339	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		0		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		2	25.00%	121	47.83%	26	44.07%	149	46.56%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	33	13.04%	7	11.86%	40	12.50%
Jessica Ortega		6	75.00%	99	39.13%	26	44.07%	131	40.94%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	253	100.00%	59	100.00%	320	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		13		8		21	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	Voting	Earl	y Voting Election Day			Total	
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		5	62.50%	87	35.08%	22	40.00%	114	36.66%
Abiel Flores		2	25.00%	153	61.69%	29	52.73%	184	59.16%
Joe Vargas (W)		1	12.50%	8	3.23%	4	7.27%	13	4.18%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	248	100.00%	55	100.00%	311	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		18		12		30	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

O.(.. . 1

Run Time 10:30 Af Run Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 4

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

029 150 of 1,227 registered voters = 12.22%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		4	57.14%	30	30.00%	15	35.71%	49	32.89%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		1	14.29%	25	25.00%	9	21.43%	35	23.49%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		2	28.57%	43	43.00%	13	30.95%	58	38.93%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	2	2.00%	5	11.90%	7	4.70%
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	100	100.00%	42	100.00%	149	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		4	57.14%	23	26.14%	14	35.00%	41	30.37%
Noel Salinas		1	14.29%	20	22.73%	6	15.00%	27	20.00%
Jessica Ortega		2	28.57%	45	51.14%	20	50.00%	67	49.63%
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	88	100.00%	40	100.00%	135	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		13		2		15	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Early	y Voting Election Da		tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		1	14.29%	33	37.93%	15	38.46%	49	36.84%
Abiel Flores		6	85.71%	50	57.47%	24	61.54%	80	60.15%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	4	4.60%	0	0.00%	4	3.01%
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	87	100.00%	39	100.00%	133	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		14		3		17	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

O. (. . 1

Run Time 10:30 AN Run Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 5

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

038

34 of 3,433 registered voters = 18.47%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		5	27.78%	123	25.73%	32	24.62%	160	25.56%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		9	50.00%	180	37.66%	47	36.15%	236	37.70%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		4	22.22%	168	35.15%	50	38.46%	222	35.46%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	7	1.46%	1	0.77%	8	1.28%
	Cast Votes:	18	100.00%	478	100.00%	130	100.00%	626	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		5		3		8	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	Absentee Voting		Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		7	50.00%	209	46.04%	46	38.02%	262	44.48%
Noel Salinas		1	7.14%	77	16.96%	19	15.70%	97	16.47%
Jessica Ortega		6	42.86%	168	37.00%	56	46.28%	230	39.05%
	Cast Votes:	14	100.00%	454	100.00%	121	100.00%	589	100.00%
	Undervotes:	4		29		12		45	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee Voting		Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		9	64.29%	122	27.98%	38	33.04%	169	29.91%
Abiel Flores		5	35.71%	305	69.95%	74	64.35%	384	67.96%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	9	2.06%	3	2.61%	12	2.12%
	Cast Votes:	14	100.00%	436	100.00%	115	100.00%	565	100.00%
	Undervotes:	4		47		18		69	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 *A*Run Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 6

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

063 134 of 766 registered voters = 17.499

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		2	28.57%	42	40.78%	8	33.33%	52	38.81%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		2	28.57%	22	21.36%	5	20.83%	29	21.64%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		3	42.86%	31	30.10%	10	41.67%	44	32.84%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	8	7.77%	1	4.17%	9	6.72%
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	103	100.00%	24	100.00%	134	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		2	28.57%	37	37.00%	4	17.39%	43	33.08%
Noel Salinas		1	14.29%	14	14.00%	4	17.39%	19	14.62%
Jessica Ortega		4	57.14%	49	49.00%	15	65.22%	68	52.31%
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	100	100.00%	23	100.00%	130	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		3		1		4	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		2	33.33%	37	37.37%	8	34.78%	47	36.72%
Abiel Flores		4	66.67%	58	58.59%	15	65.22%	77	60.16%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	4	4.04%	0	0.00%	4	3.13%
	Cast Votes:	6	100.00%	99	100.00%	23	100.00%	128	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		4		1		6	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

078

Run Time 10:30 A Run Date 05/16/20.

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 7

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

1 of 2,090 registered voters = 0.05%

				Ī
Mayor,	City	of	Mission	

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	/ Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	1	100.00%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	1	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council	Place No.	1, City	of Mission

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early Voting		Election Day			Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	1	100.00%
Jessica Ortega		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	1	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, City of Mission

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	/ Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total	
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	
Abiel Flores		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	1	100.00%	
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	1	100.00%	
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0		
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0		

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 *A*Run Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 8

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

082 0 of 7 registered voters = 0.00%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.009
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.009
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.009
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Election Day			Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Jessica Ortega		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Election Day			Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Abiel Flores		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

 Run Time
 10:30 A

 Run Date
 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 9

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

083 944 of 3,983 registered voters = 23.709

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		8	30.77%	193	26.92%	59	31.05%	260	27.879
Norie Gonzalez Garza		8	30.77%	331	46.16%	64	33.68%	403	43.199
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		9	34.62%	184	25.66%	65	34.21%	258	27.659
Victor Anzaldua		1	3.85%	9	1.26%	2	1.05%	12	1.299
	Cast Votes:	26	100.00%	717	100.00%	190	100.00%	933	100.009
	Undervotes:	0		9		2		11	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		7	26.92%	280	40.46%	67	36.81%	354	39.33%
Noel Salinas		7	26.92%	174	25.14%	48	26.37%	229	25.44%
Jessica Ortega		12	46.15%	238	34.39%	67	36.81%	317	35.22%
	Cast Votes:	26	100.00%	692	100.00%	182	100.00%	900	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		34		10		44	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Election Day			Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		9	36.00%	166	24.70%	47	26.86%	222	25.46%
Abiel Flores		16	64.00%	489	72.77%	124	70.86%	629	72.13%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	17	2.53%	4	2.29%	21	2.41%
	Cast Votes:	25	100.00%	672	100.00%	175	100.00%	872	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		54		17		72	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

093

Page 10

Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		2	66.67%	2	7.14%	3	33.33%	7	17.50%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		1	33.33%	11	39.29%	2	22.22%	14	35.00%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	12	42.86%	4	44.44%	16	40.00%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	3	10.71%	0	0.00%	3	7.50%
	Cast Votes:	3	100.00%	28	100.00%	9	100.00%	40	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	7	26.92%	6	66.67%	13	34.21%
Noel Salinas		2	66.67%	1	3.85%	0	0.00%	3	7.89%
Jessica Ortega		1	33.33%	18	69.23%	3	33.33%	22	57.89%
	Cast Votes:	3	100.00%	26	100.00%	9	100.00%	38	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		0		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		3	100.00%	9	34.62%	6	66.67%	18	47.37%
Abiel Flores		0	0.00%	17	65.38%	3	33.33%	20	52.63%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	3	100.00%	26	100.00%	9	100.00%	38	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		0		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 *A*Run Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 11

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

094

406 of 2,709 registered voters = 14.99%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		15	44.12%	109	38.25%	27	32.93%	151	37.66%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		2	5.88%	85	29.82%	28	34.15%	115	28.68%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		16	47.06%	88	30.88%	26	31.71%	130	32.42%
Victor Anzaldua		1	2.94%	3	1.05%	1	1.22%	5	1.25%
	Cast Votes:	34	100.00%	285	100.00%	82	100.00%	401	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		4		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		9	26.47%	122	44.04%	34	41.98%	165	42.09%
Noel Salinas		3	8.82%	31	11.19%	8	9.88%	42	10.71%
Jessica Ortega		22	64.71%	124	44.77%	39	48.15%	185	47.19%
	Cast Votes:	34	100.00%	277	100.00%	81	100.00%	392	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		9		5		14	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		13	41.94%	98	35.90%	15	18.99%	126	32.90%
Abiel Flores		14	45.16%	151	55.31%	63	79.75%	228	59.53%
Joe Vargas (W)		4	12.90%	24	8.79%	1	1.27%	29	7.57%
	Cast Votes:	31	100.00%	273	100.00%	79	100.00%	383	100.00%
	Undervotes:	3		13		7		23	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 A Run Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 12

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

098 792 of 3,938 registered voters = 20.119

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		8	13.79%	115	20.95%	18	10.00%	141	17.92%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		19	32.76%	244	44.44%	78	43.33%	341	43.33%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		31	53.45%	180	32.79%	80	44.44%	291	36.98%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	10	1.82%	4	2.22%	14	1.78%
	Cast Votes:	58	100.00%	549	100.00%	180	100.00%	787	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		3		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		18	31.58%	260	48.60%	71	41.28%	349	45.68%
Noel Salinas		12	21.05%	75	14.02%	30	17.44%	117	15.31%
Jessica Ortega		27	47.37%	200	37.38%	71	41.28%	298	39.01%
	Cast Votes:	57	100.00%	535	100.00%	172	100.00%	764	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		16		11		28	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		37	64.91%	216	41.06%	74	43.02%	327	43.31%
Abiel Flores		16	28.07%	294	55.89%	91	52.91%	401	53.11%
Joe Vargas (W)		4	7.02%	16	3.04%	7	4.07%	27	3.58%
	Cast Votes:	57	100.00%	526	100.00%	172	100.00%	755	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		25		11		37	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 13

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

099

9 of 3,752 registered voters = 0.24%

Mayor, City of Mission								
Choice Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas	0	0.00%	1	16.67%	0	0.00%	1	11.11%
Norie Gonzalez Garza	0	0.00%	4	66.67%	0	0.00%	4	44.44%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña	0	0.00%	1	16.67%	2	66.67%	3	33.33%
Victor Anzaldua	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	33.33%	1	11.11%
Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	6	100.00%	3	100.00%	9	100.00%
Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	4	66.67%	0	0.00%	4	44.44%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	1	16.67%	2	66.67%	3	33.33%
Jessica Ortega		0	0.00%	1	16.67%	1	33.33%	2	22.22%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	6	100.00%	3	100.00%	9	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	2	33.33%	1	33.33%	3	33.33%
Abiel Flores		0	0.00%	4	66.67%	2	66.67%	6	66.67%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	6	100.00%	3	100.00%	9	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 A Run Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 14

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

102 229 of 1,107 registered voters = 20.699

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		4	18.18%	63	37.72%	14	40.00%	81	36.16%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		5	22.73%	51	30.54%	8	22.86%	64	28.57%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		13	59.09%	51	30.54%	11	31.43%	75	33.48%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	2	1.20%	2	5.71%	4	1.79%
	Cast Votes:	22	100.00%	167	100.00%	35	100.00%	224	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		2		2		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		5	23.81%	45	28.85%	3	9.68%	53	25.48%
Noel Salinas		6	28.57%	48	30.77%	8	25.81%	62	29.81%
Jessica Ortega		10	47.62%	63	40.38%	20	64.52%	93	44.71%
	Cast Votes:	21	100.00%	156	100.00%	31	100.00%	208	100.00%
	Undervotes:	2		13		6		21	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		7	35.00%	48	31.79%	13	48.15%	68	34.34%
Abiel Flores		11	55.00%	100	66.23%	14	51.85%	125	63.13%
Joe Vargas (W)		2	10.00%	3	1.99%	0	0.00%	5	2.53%
	Cast Votes:	20	100.00%	151	100.00%	27	100.00%	198	100.00%
	Undervotes:	3		18		10		31	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 *A*Run Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 15

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

103 926 of 2,934 registered voters = 31.56%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		8	18.18%	169	24.49%	56	29.79%	233	25.27%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		16	36.36%	318	46.09%	68	36.17%	402	43.60%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		20	45.45%	191	27.68%	61	32.45%	272	29.50%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	12	1.74%	3	1.60%	15	1.63%
	Cast Votes:	44	100.00%	690	100.00%	188	100.00%	922	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		3		1		4	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	Early Voting		tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		18	40.91%	292	43.32%	70	38.25%	380	42.18%
Noel Salinas		7	15.91%	126	18.69%	35	19.13%	168	18.65%
Jessica Ortega		19	43.18%	256	37.98%	78	42.62%	353	39.18%
	Cast Votes:	44	100.00%	674	100.00%	183	100.00%	901	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		19		6		25	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		13	29.55%	236	35.65%	70	40.23%	319	36.25%
Abiel Flores		28	63.64%	401	60.57%	96	55.17%	525	59.66%
Joe Vargas (W)		3	6.82%	25	3.78%	8	4.60%	36	4.09%
	Cast Votes:	44	100.00%	662	100.00%	174	100.00%	880	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		31		15		46	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 / Run Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 16

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

128 218 of 2,355 registered voters = 9.26%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		1	10.00%	41	25.63%	13	28.26%	55	25.46%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		1	10.00%	40	25.00%	11	23.91%	52	24.07%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		8	80.00%	79	49.38%	21	45.65%	108	50.00%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	2.17%	1	0.46%
	Cast Votes:	10	100.00%	160	100.00%	46	100.00%	216	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		0		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		2	20.00%	42	26.75%	16	35.56%	60	28.30%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	17	10.83%	9	20.00%	26	12.26%
Jessica Ortega		8	80.00%	98	62.42%	20	44.44%	126	59.43%
	Cast Votes:	10	100.00%	157	100.00%	45	100.00%	212	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		5		1		6	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		7	70.00%	53	36.81%	13	30.23%	73	37.06%
Abiel Flores		3	30.00%	84	58.33%	29	67.44%	116	58.88%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	7	4.86%	1	2.33%	8	4.06%
	Cast Votes:	10	100.00%	144	100.00%	43	100.00%	197	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		18		3		21	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

Run Time 10:30 *F*Run Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 17

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

145 0 of 1,034 registered voters = 0.00%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.009
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.009
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.009
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Jessica Ortega		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Abiel Flores		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

Run Time 10:30 Run Date 05/16/2

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 18

Official Results

Registered Voters

Dalling Diagon Donagting

Polling Places Reporting 75 of 75 = 100.00%

185

0 of 0 registered voters = 0.00%

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Election Day			Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	C	0.00%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	C	0.00%
Jessica Ortega		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	C	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	C	0.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		C)
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		C)

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Elect	ion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Abiel Flores		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 19

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

13 of 2,671 registered voters = 0.49%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		1	100.00%	1	10.00%	2	100.00%	4	30.77%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	1	10.00%	0	0.00%	1	7.69%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	8	80.00%	0	0.00%	8	61.54%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	1	100.00%	10	100.00%	2	100.00%	13	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	2	20.00%	1	50.00%	3	23.08%
Jessica Ortega		1	100.00%	8	80.00%	1	50.00%	10	76.92%
	Cast Votes:	1	100.00%	10	100.00%	2	100.00%	13	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	7	70.00%	1	50.00%	8	61.54%
Abiel Flores		1	100.00%	3	30.00%	1	50.00%	5	38.46%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	1	100.00%	10	100.00%	2	100.00%	13	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 A Run Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 20

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

188

287 of 2,356 registered voters = 12.18%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tot
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		10	55.56%	70	35.53%	18	28.57%	98	35.25
Norie Gonzalez Garza		2	11.11%	62	31.47%	13	20.63%	77	27.70
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		6	33.33%	58	29.44%	29	46.03%	93	33.45
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	7	3.55%	3	4.76%	10	3.60
	Cast Votes:	18	100.00%	197	100.00%	63	100.00%	278	100.00
	Undervotes:	0		4		5		9	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		1	6.67%	41	22.53%	20	32.79%	62	24.03%
Noel Salinas		5	33.33%	53	29.12%	14	22.95%	72	27.91%
Jessica Ortega		9	60.00%	88	48.35%	27	44.26%	124	48.06%
	Cast Votes:	15	100.00%	182	100.00%	61	100.00%	258	100.00%
	Undervotes:	3		19		7		29	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		6	40.00%	35	20.23%	16	28.57%	57	23.36%
Abiel Flores		9	60.00%	133	76.88%	40	71.43%	182	74.59%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	5	2.89%	0	0.00%	5	2.05%
	Cast Votes:	15	100.00%	173	100.00%	56	100.00%	244	100.00%
	Undervotes:	3		28		12		43	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

 Run Time
 10:30

 Run Date
 05/16/2

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 21

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting75 of 75 = 100 00%

203

i39 of 4,535 registered voters = 11.89%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		5	62.50%	156	39.69%	40	30.30%	201	37.71%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		1	12.50%	118	30.03%	41	31.06%	160	30.02%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		2	25.00%	115	29.26%	51	38.64%	168	31.52%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	4	1.02%	0	0.00%	4	0.75%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	393	100.00%	132	100.00%	533	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		6		0		6	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	111	29.29%	27	21.95%	138	27.11%
Noel Salinas		3	42.86%	95	25.07%	29	23.58%	127	24.95%
Jessica Ortega		4	57.14%	173	45.65%	67	54.47%	244	47.94%
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	379	100.00%	123	100.00%	509	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		20		9		30	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		2	25.00%	94	25.90%	44	37.29%	140	28.63%
Abiel Flores		6	75.00%	264	72.73%	70	59.32%	340	69.53%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	5	1.38%	4	3.39%	9	1.84%
	Cast Votes:	8	100.00%	363	100.00%	118	100.00%	489	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		36		14		50	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

204

Page 22

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		0	0.00%	37	48.68%	18	69.23%	55	51.40%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		1	20.00%	15	19.74%	4	15.38%	20	18.69%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		4	80.00%	23	30.26%	1	3.85%	28	26.17%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	1	1.32%	3	11.54%	4	3.74%
	Cast Votes:	5	100.00%	76	100.00%	26	100.00%	107	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		1	25.00%	18	24.00%	8	33.33%	27	26.21%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	21	28.00%	4	16.67%	25	24.27%
Jessica Ortega		3	75.00%	36	48.00%	12	50.00%	51	49.51%
	Cast Votes:	4	100.00%	75	100.00%	24	100.00%	103	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		2		2		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		3	75.00%	28	37.84%	6	27.27%	37	37.00%
Abiel Flores		1	25.00%	33	44.59%	12	54.55%	46	46.00%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	13	17.57%	4	18.18%	17	17.00%
	Cast Votes:	4	100.00%	74	100.00%	22	100.00%	100	100.00%
	Undervotes:	1		3		4		8	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 A Run Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 23

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

210 44 of 526 registered voters = 8.37%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		0	0.00%	4	11.76%	4	40.00%	8	18.18%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	16	47.06%	4	40.00%	20	45.45%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	13	38.24%	2	20.00%	15	34.09%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	1	2.94%	0	0.00%	1	2.27%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	34	100.00%	10	100.00%	44	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	17	50.00%	3	33.33%	20	46.51%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	2	5.88%	1	11.11%	3	6.98%
Jessica Ortega		0	0.00%	15	44.12%	5	55.56%	20	46.51%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	34	100.00%	9	100.00%	43	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		1		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	7	21.21%	1	11.11%	8	19.05%
Abiel Flores		0	0.00%	26	78.79%	8	88.89%	34	80.95%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	33	100.00%	9	100.00%	42	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		1		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 A Run Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 24

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

215 111 of 1,339 registered voters = 8.29%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		4	66.67%	21	30.88%	17	45.95%	42	37.849
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	27	39.71%	11	29.73%	38	34.23%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		2	33.33%	19	27.94%	7	18.92%	28	25.23%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	1	1.47%	2	5.41%	3	2.70%
	Cast Votes:	6	100.00%	68	100.00%	37	100.00%	111	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		1	16.67%	17	26.56%	9	24.32%	27	25.23%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	14	21.88%	11	29.73%	25	23.36%
Jessica Ortega		5	83.33%	33	51.56%	17	45.95%	55	51.40%
	Cast Votes:	6	100.00%	64	100.00%	37	100.00%	107	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		4		0		4	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		4	66.67%	22	34.92%	8	23.53%	34	33.01%
Abiel Flores		2	33.33%	40	63.49%	25	73.53%	67	65.05%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	1	1.59%	1	2.94%	2	1.94%
	Cast Votes:	6	100.00%	63	100.00%	34	100.00%	103	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		5		3		8	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

O.(.. . 1

Run Time 10:30 Af Run Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 25

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

218 111 of 982 registered voters = 11.30%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		2	100.00%	13	15.12%	6	27.27%	21	19.09
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	30	34.88%	8	36.36%	38	34.559
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	41	47.67%	7	31.82%	48	43.649
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	2	2.33%	1	4.55%	3	2.739
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	86	100.00%	22	100.00%	110	100.009
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	32	36.78%	9	42.86%	41	37.27%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	11	12.64%	3	14.29%	14	12.73%
Jessica Ortega		2	100.00%	44	50.57%	9	42.86%	55	50.00%
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	87	100.00%	21	100.00%	110	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		1		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Early	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	47	55.29%	10	52.63%	57	53.77%
Abiel Flores		2	100.00%	38	44.71%	9	47.37%	49	46.23%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	85	100.00%	19	100.00%	106	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		2		3		5	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Ott: e; e1

Run Time 10:30 A Run Date 05/16/20:

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 26

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

219 90 of 1,431 registered voters = 6.29%

Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		0	0.00%	23	38.98%	6	20.69%	29	32.229
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	14	23.73%	5	17.24%	19	21.119
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		2	100.00%	20	33.90%	18	62.07%	40	44.449
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	2	3.39%	0	0.00%	2	2.229
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	59	100.00%	29	100.00%	90	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City	of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		1	50.00%	13	23.21%	8	28.57%	22	25.58%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	15	26.79%	5	17.86%	20	23.26%
Jessica Ortega		1	50.00%	28	50.00%	15	53.57%	44	51.16%
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	56	100.00%	28	100.00%	86	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		3		1		4	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		1	50.00%	23	41.07%	9	32.14%	33	38.37%
Abiel Flores		1	50.00%	29	51.79%	15	53.57%	45	52.33%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	4	7.14%	4	14.29%	8	9.30%
	Cast Votes:	2	100.00%	56	100.00%	28	100.00%	86	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		3		1		4	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Official

Run Time 10:30 Run Date 05/16/2

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 27

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

75 of 75 = 100.00%

220 124 of 636 registered voters = 19.50%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		1	14.29%	13	13.98%	4	16.67%	18	14.52%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	40	43.01%	8	33.33%	48	38.71%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		6	85.71%	36	38.71%	10	41.67%	52	41.94%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	4	4.30%	2	8.33%	6	4.84%
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	93	100.00%	24	100.00%	124	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		0		0	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City of Mission													
Choice	Party	Absente	e Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total				
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	34	36.96%	10	41.67%	44	35.77%				
Noel Salinas		1	14.29%	7	7.61%	1	4.17%	9	7.32%				
Jessica Ortega		6	85.71%	51	55.43%	13	54.17%	70	56.91%				
	Cast Votes:	7	100.00%	92	100.00%	24	100.00%	123	100.00%				
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1					
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0					

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission							
Choice	Party	Absentee Votir	ıg Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		7 100.00	% 37	41.11%	8	34.78%	52	43.33%
Abiel Flores		0 0.00	% 50	55.56%	15	65.22%	65	54.17%
Joe Vargas (W)		0 0.00	% 3	3.33%	0	0.00%	3	2.50%
	Cast Votes:	7 100.00	% 90	100.00%	23	100.00%	120	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0	3		1		4	
	Overvotes:	0	0		0		0	

O.(.. . 1

Run Time 10:30 Af Run Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 28

Official Results

Registered Voters

...

Polling Places Reporting75 of 75 = 100 00%

236 83 of 479 regi

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Tota
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		0	0.00%	17	24.64%	4	30.77%	21	25.61%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	33	47.83%	6	46.15%	39	47.56%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	19	27.54%	3	23.08%	22	26.83%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	69	100.00%	13	100.00%	82	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		0		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Council Place No. 1, City of Mission													
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total				
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	23	35.38%	2	20.00%	25	33.33%				
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	14	21.54%	4	40.00%	18	24.00%				
Jessica Ortega		0	0.00%	28	43.08%	4	40.00%	32	42.67%				
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	65	100.00%	10	100.00%	75	100.00%				
	Undervotes:	0		5		3		8					
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0					

Council Place No. 3, Ci	ty of Mission								
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	10	16.13%	1	11.11%	11	15.49%
Abiel Flores		0	0.00%	50	80.65%	8	88.89%	58	81.69%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	2	3.23%	0	0.00%	2	2.82%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	62	100.00%	9	100.00%	71	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		8		4		12	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Off: e; e1

248

 Run Time
 10:3

 Run Date
 05/16

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 29

Official Results

Registered Voters

7

100.00%

Polling Places Reporting

7 of 49 registered voters = 14.29%

Mayor, City of Mission									
Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Early	Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Norberto 'Beto' Salinas		0	0.00%	2	40.00%	0	0.00%	2	28.57%
Norie Gonzalez Garza		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	2	100.00%	2	28.57%
Armando 'Doc' O'caña		0	0.00%	3	60.00%	0	0.00%	3	42.86%
Victor Anzaldua		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%

0.00%

0

Cast Votes:

 Undervotes:
 0
 0
 0
 0

 Overvotes:
 0
 0
 0
 0

100.00%

5

2

100.00%

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Earl	y Voting	Elec	tion Day		Total
Moises 'Moy' Iglesias		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	1	100.00%	1	16.67%
Noel Salinas		0	0.00%	1	20.00%	0	0.00%	1	16.67%
Jessica Ortega		0	0.00%	4	80.00%	0	0.00%	4	66.67%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	5	100.00%	1	100.00%	6	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		0		1		1	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

Choice	Party	Absentee	Voting	Farl	y Voting	Flec	tion Day		Total
Javier 'Javy' Ramon		0	0.00%	3	75.00%	1	100.00%	4	80.00%
Abiel Flores		0	0.00%	1	25.00%	0	0.00%	1	20.00%
Joe Vargas (W)		0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%	0	0.00%
	Cast Votes:	0	0.00%	4	100.00%	1	100.00%	5	100.00%
	Undervotes:	0		1		1		2	
	Overvotes:	0		0		0		0	

^{***} End of report ***

SECTION THREE

CANVASS OF ELECTION RETURNS

SUMMARY REPORT

May 07, 2022

City of Mission Canvass

Results

Officia

un Time 10:30 A un Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 1

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

Mayor, City of Mission

Precinct	Norberto 'Beto' Salinas	Norie Gonzalez Garza	Armando 'Doc' O'caña	Victor Anzaldua	Cast Votes	Undervotes	Overvotes	Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	Early Voting Ballots Cast	Election Day Ballots Cast	Total Ballots Cast	Registered Voters	Turnout Percentage
009	189	359	267	23	838	2	0	22	634	184	840	3,047	27.57%
010	159	142	168	8	477	4	0	84	293	104	481	2,430	19.79%
028	76	128	124	11	339	2	0	8	266	67	341	2,996	11.38%
029	49	35	58	7	149	1	0	7	101	42	150	1,227	12.22%
038	160	236	222	8	626	8	0	18	483	133	634	3,433	18.47%
063	52	29	44	9	134	0	0	7	103	24	134	766	17.49%
078	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	100.00%
082	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00%
083	260	403	258	12	933	11	0	26	726	192	944	3,983	23.70%
093	7	14	16	3	40	0	0	3	28	9	40	238	16.81%
094	151	115	130	5	401	5	0	34	286	86	406	2,709	14.99%
098	141	341	291	14	787	5	0	58	551	183	792	3,938	20.11%
099	1	4	3	1	9	0	0	0	6	3	9	88	10.23%
102	81	64	75	4	224	5	0	23	169	37	229	1,107	20.69%
103	233	402	272	15	922	4	0	44	693	189	926	2,934	31.56%
128	55	52	108	1	216	2	0	10	162	46	218	2,355	9.26%
145	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00%
185	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00%
187	4	1	8	0	13	0	0	1	10	2	13	133	9.77%
188	98	77	93	10	278	9	0	18	201	68	287	2,356	12.18%

City of Mission Canvass Results

Official

un Time 10:30 A un Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 2

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

Mayor, City of Mission

Precinct	Norberto 'Beto' Salinas	Norie Gonzalez Garza	Armando 'Doc' O'caña	Victor Anzaldua	Cast Votes	Undervotes	Overvotes	Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	Early Voting Ballots Cast	Election Day Ballots Cast	Total Ballots Cast	Registered Voters	Turnout Percentage
203	201	160	168	4	533	6	0	8	399	132	539	4,535	11.89%
204	55	20	28	4	107	1	0	5	77	26	108	807	13.38%
210	8	20	15	1	44	0	0	0	34	10	44	260	16.92%
215	42	38	28	3	111	0	0	6	68	37	111	1,339	8.29%
218	21	38	48	3	110	1	0	2	87	22	111	982	11.30%
219	29	19	40	2	90	0	0	2	59	29	90	1,431	6.29%
220	18	48	52	6	124	0	0	7	93	24	124	617	20.10%
236	21	39	22	0	82	1	0	0	70	13	83	479	17.33%
248	2	2	3	0	7	0	0	0	5	2	7	30	23.33%
Totals	2,114	2,786	2,541	154	7,595	67	0	393	5,604	1,665	7,662	44,221	17.33%

City of Mission Canvass Results

un Time 10:30 A un Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 3

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

Council Place No. 1, City of Mission

Precinct	Moises 'Moy' Iglesias	Noel Salinas	Jessica Ortega	Cast Votes	Undervotes	Overvotes	Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	Early Voting Ballots Cast	Election Day Ballots Cast	Total Ballots Cast	Registered Voters	Turnout Percentage
009	365	155	306	826	14	0	22	634	184	840	3,047	27.57%
010	168	61	235	464	17	0	84	293	104	481	2,430	19.79%
028	149	40	131	320	21	0	8	266	67	341	2,996	11.38%
029	41	27	67	135	15	0	7	101	42	150	1,227	12.22%
038	262	97	230	589	45	0	18	483	133	634	3,433	18.47%
063	43	19	68	130	4	0	7	103	24	134	766	17.49%
078	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	100.00%
082	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00%
083	354	229	317	900	44	0	26	726	192	944	3,983	23.70%
093	13	3	22	38	2	0	3	28	9	40	238	16.81%
094	165	42	185	392	14	0	34	286	86	406	2,709	14.99%
098	349	117	298	764	28	0	58	551	183	792	3,938	20.11%
099	4	3	2	9	0	0	0	6	3	9	88	10.23%
102	53	62	93	208	21	0	23	169	37	229	1,107	20.69%
103	380	168	353	901	25	0	44	693	189	926	2,934	31.56%
128	60	26	126	212	6	0	10	162	46	218	2,355	9.26%
145	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00%
185	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00%
187	0	3	10	13	0	0	1	10	2	13	133	9.77%
188	62	72	124	258	29	0	18	201	68	287	2,356	12.18%

City of Mission Canvass

Results

Officia

un Time 10:30 A un Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 4

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

Council Place No. 1, City of Mission

Precinct	Moises 'Moy' Iglesias	Noel Salinas	Jessica Ortega	Cast Votes	Undervotes	Overvotes	Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	Early Voting Ballots Cast	Election Day Ballots Cast	Total Ballots Cast	Registered Voters	Turnout Percentage
203	138	127	244	509	30	0	8	399	132	539	4,535	11.89%
204	27	25	51	103	5	0	5	77	26	108	807	13.38%
210	20	3	20	43	1	0	0	34	10	44	260	16.92%
215	27	25	55	107	4	0	6	68	37	111	1,339	8.29%
218	41	14	55	110	1	0	2	87	22	111	982	11.30%
219	22	20	44	86	4	0	2	59	29	90	1,431	6.29%
220	44	9	70	123	1	0	7	93	24	124	617	20.10%
236	25	18	32	75	8	0	0	70	13	83	479	17.33%
248	1	1	4	6	1	0	0	5	2	7	30	23.33%
Totals	2,813	1,367	3,142	7,322	340	0	393	5,604	1,665	7,662	44,221	17.33%

City of Mission Canvass Results

un Time 10:30 A un Date 05/16/20

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 5

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

Council Place No. 3, City of Mission

Precinct	Javier 'Javy' Ramon	Abiel Flores	Joe Vargas (W)	Cast Votes	Undervotes	Overvotes	Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	Early Voting Ballots Cast	Election Day Ballots Cast	Total Ballots Cast	Registered Voters	Turnout Percentage
009	296	494	17	807	33	0	22	634	184	840	3,047	27.57%
010	154	241	54	449	32	0	84	293	104	481	2,430	19.79%
028	114	184	13	311	30	0	8	266	67	341	2,996	11.38%
029	49	80	4	133	17	0	7	101	42	150	1,227	12.22%
038	169	384	12	565	69	0	18	483	133	634	3,433	18.47%
063	47	77	4	128	6	0	7	103	24	134	766	17.49%
078	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	100.00%
082	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00%
083	222	629	21	872	72	0	26	726	192	944	3,983	23.70%
093	18	20	0	38	2	0	3	28	9	40	238	16.81%
094	126	228	29	383	23	0	34	286	86	406	2,709	14.99%
098	327	401	27	755	37	0	58	551	183	792	3,938	20.11%
099	3	6	0	9	0	0	0	6	3	9	88	10.23%
102	68	125	5	198	31	0	23	169	37	229	1,107	20.69%
103	319	525	36	880	46	0	44	693	189	926	2,934	31.56%
128	73	116	8	197	21	0	10	162	46	218	2,355	9.26%
145	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00%
185	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00%
187	8	5	0	13	0	0	1	10	2	13	133	9.77%
188	57	182	5	244	43	0	18	201	68	287	2,356	12.18%

City of Mission Canvass

Results

Officia

un Time 10:30 A un Date 05/16/202

Hidalgo County

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 6

Official Results

Registered Voters

Polling Places Reporting

Council Place No. 3, City of Mission

Precinct	Javier 'Javy' Ramon	Abiel Flores	Joe Vargas (W)	Cast Votes	Undervotes	Overvotes	Absentee Voting Ballots Cast	Early Voting Ballots Cast	Election Day Ballots Cast	Total Ballots Cast	Registered Voters	Turnout Percentage
203	140	340	9	489	50	0	8	399	132	539	4,535	11.89%
204	37	46	17	100	8	0	5	77	26	108	807	13.38%
210	8	34	0	42	2	0	0	34	10	44	260	16.92%
215	34	67	2	103	8	0	6	68	37	111	1,339	8.29%
218	57	49	0	106	5	0	2	87	22	111	982	11.30%
219	33	45	8	86	4	0	2	59	29	90	1,431	6.29%
220	52	65	3	120	4	0	7	93	24	124	617	20.10%
236	11	58	2	71	12	0	0	70	13	83	479	17.33%
248	4	1	0	5	2	0	0	5	2	7	30	23.33%
Totals	2,426	4,403	276	7,105	557	0	393	5,604	1,665	7,662	44,221	17.33%

City of Mission Canvass Results
Official

Run Date

Hidalgo County

Registered Voters

Official Results

Polling Places Reporting

Constitutional Amendments and Local Entities Elections

5/7/2022

Page 7

*** End of report ***